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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hoelter, Jon - DHS

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Rettinger, Nik

Cc: Ulisvik, Jennifer C - DHS; Oemichen, William L - DHS; Newlun, James C - DHS; Dodge,
Tamara

Subject: SB 239 amendment

Hi Nik

Right after | hung up with you, | found an old e-mail | had on this.

We would appreciate an amendment to SB 239 requiring services to update their operational plans they submit to DHS
if they are going to utilize flexible staffing. Currently, services send us their operational plans per 256.12(2)(b). Our
administrative rule (DHS 110.33(3)) also says providers must keep their operational plans up to date. We think this
amendment would provide clarity to providers and will make it easier on us in that we’ll be able to provide any technical
assistance to services that wish to do this as we review their plans.

Thanks,
-Jon

Jon Hoelter

Legislative Advisor

Department of Health Services
Office of the Secretary

1 West Wilson Street, Room 650
Madison, Wi 53703
608.266.3262
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 311

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page Z{Iine 8: after that line insert:

“(d) Arural ambulance service provider that is intending to upgrade its service
under par. (b) shall submit to the department an update to its operational plan
including a description of its intention to upgrade.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: after that line insert:

“(d) Arural ambulance’ service provider that is intending to upgrade its service
under par. (b) shall submit to the department an update to its operational plan
including a description of its intention to upgrade.”.

(END)



